## PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE RIVER RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD REVISED

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given to the public and to the news media pursuant to Wis. Stat. sec. 19.84, that a Special meeting of the River Ridge School District Board will be held on **Wednesday, April 24, commencing at 5:30 PM** in the Multi-purpose Room located in the Middle/High School Building, 11165 County Highway P, Patch Grove, Grant County, Wisconsin.

The Board may take action on any agenda item specifically listed below.

- I. Call to order
- II. Roll call
- III. Pledge of Allegiance
- IV. Proof of giving public notice of meeting and determining that meeting was properly called and convened and proper notice given pursuant to Wis. Stat. secs. 19.84 and 120.11(2)
- V. **Appearances** Public participation (public comments) is limited to 2 minutes per person. The total meeting time allotted for public participation is 15 minutes.
- VI. Insurance Renewal for 2024-2025
- VII. Board Reorganization (Officers and Assignment of Committees)
  - A. President
  - B. Vice President
  - C. Clerk
  - D. Treasurer
  - E. Buildings and Grounds Committee
  - F. Policy and Curriculum Committee
  - G. Safety Committee (board representative on school district's staff committee)
  - I. CESA 3 Board of Control Representative
  - J. WASB Delegate
- VIII. Consideration of and action on a resolution to reduce the elementary program and eliminate two elementary teaching positions.
- IX. Consideration of and action on a resolution to reduce the high school math program and reduce a high school math teaching position.

- X. Consideration of and action on a resolution to reduce the middle school/high school technology education program and reduce a middle school/high school technology education teaching position.
- XI. Consideration of and action on a resolution to reduce the school-wide library program and reduce a school-wide library teaching position.
- XII. Convene into Closed Session Pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85(1)(c) to consider employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercise responsibility.
  - A. Employee Discussion
  - B. Budget Discussion

## XIII. Action Taken, If Appropriate, as a result of Closed Session (if any)

Item VIII: Consideration of and action on a resolution to consider the preliminary nonrenewal of two elementary teaching contracts and the issuance of preliminary notices of nonrenewal.

Item IX: Consideration of and action on a resolution to consider the preliminary nonrenewal of a high school math teaching contract and the issuance of a preliminary notice of nonrenewal.

Item X: Consideration of and action on a resolution to consider the preliminary nonrenewal of a middle school/high school technology education program teaching contract and the issuance of a preliminary notice of nonrenewal.

Item XI: Consideration of and action on a resolution to consider the preliminary nonrenewal of a school-wide library program teaching contract and the issuance of a preliminary notice of nonrenewal.

Item XII: Budget Discussion

- XIV. Member Suggestions and Recommendations for Future Items
- XV. Next Meeting Date/Time: May 8, 2024 at 5:30 pm
- XVI. Adjourn

If you require reasonable accommodations due to a disability, please call 608-994-2715 prior to the meeting.